CURRICULUM VITAE

Name: David Mangion

Present appointment:

I have worked, in a substantive position, as a consultant physician in Internal and Geriatric Medicine since 1991 and in Stroke Medicine since 2002. Since taking retirement in 2020, I have worked as a locum Physician in Stroke Medicine.

Together with other consultant colleagues, I am responsible for clinical care of people with known or suspected cerebrovascular disease. This includes inpatient and outpatient care.

Current position:

Kings Mill Hospital

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Mansfield

May 2024-

Previous appointments

Kings Mill Hospital

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Mansfield

December 2023-January 2024

Hull Royal Infirmary

Allanby Road

Hull

September 2023-December 2023

Kings Mill Hospital

Sherwood Forest Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust

Mansfield

January 2020 - December 2022

April 2023-September 2023

York Hospital

January 2023-March 2023

Telephone number: 01623 622515		Email address: David.Mangion@nhs.net	
Qualifications:			
MRCS LRCP	Conjoint Board London		1978
MRCP	Royal College Of Physicians (London		1982
MD	University of Malta		1984
FRACP	Royal Australasian College Of Physicians		1991
FRCP	Royal College Of Physicians (London)		1999
MD	University of Sheffield		2000
FACP	Fellow American College of Physicians		2010
MMedSci	University of Nottingham		2014
Professional reg	istration:		
GMC 2414469			

Previous clinical experience:

- 1) Kings Mill Hospital, Sutton in Ashfield Period 01 January 2020-December 2022
- 2) York District Teaching Hospital, York Period 02 January 2023-March 2023
- 3) Kings Mill Hospital Period 01 April 2023-August 2023
- 4) Consultant Physician in Stroke Medicine Pilgrim Hospital United Lincolnshire Hospitals Trust Boston Period - November 1995-December 2019
- 5) Specialist Physician. Taranaki Area Health Board, New Zealand. 1991-1994.
- 6) Senior Registrar Trent Training Programme Geriatric Medicine Northern General Hospital Sheffield/Barnsley District General Hospital. 1986-1991
- 7) Registrar Barnsley District General Hospital 1985-1986

Prior to 1985, I have done other training posts in Medicine, General Practice and Paediatrics since qualification in 1978.

My clinical role has been to provide medical care. I have progressed through a training regime until I became an independent practitioner as a consultant.

As a consultant, I became more closely involved in service development, supervision and governance.

Medico legal experience

I have produced medico-legal reports since 2018. Most of cases are for the defence.

I have undertaken continuing professional development in this area

Management experience:

I was clinical director from 2004-2007. Prior to this I was lead clinician when the Directorate was pan-Trust. During this period, the principal challenges were the introduction of:

- a framework to deliver Acute Medicine safely and effectively
- consultant appraisal
- the new consultant contract and job planning

These represented significant changes to existing structures and which were effectively implemented.

Since 2007, my principal management activities have been in the field of medical education. I was College Tutor from 2009-2012. Since 2012, I have been Training Programme director for the Core Medical Training programme in East Midlands (North). In this role, I have been responsible for ensuring the adequacy of training for core medical training in the region. Principal challenges were conducting the recruitment and assessment processes and the supervision of quality of training. This required working with different agencies including the Deanery, local education providers and the JRCPTB. It has involved collaborative working, and management, of College Tutors and educational supervisors. Key learning events organised include those on patient safety, medico-legal issues and professionalism. The programme has been recognised as among the best in the UK by the medical director of the JRCPTB.

I have been Head of Service for Stroke at Pilgrim Hospital. The challenge is to develop the service across the Trust so that it ranks among the best in the country.

Research experience: I have been involved in research for many years. Currently, I have been llocal principal investigator for a number of studies within the Stroke Research portfolio including FOCUS, SOS-Penumbra and XANTHUS.

I have developed the research agenda in Stroke at Pilgrim hospital. I have developed a strong research portfolio with involvement in studies within the CLRN research portfolio but also with commercial studies. I have worked closely with the RD department to bring these studies to ULHT and successfully enrol to them. I have good collaborative working with the research team at Pilgrim Hospital. We have had significant success with recruitment with a good recruitment record. Our external reviews were consistently satisfactory.

I was RD lead in 2010-11. During this period I worked to foster the idea of research culture within the organisation and to engage clinicians with research.

I was a member of the RD Strategy Group and the Research implantation Group.

I have carried out my own research for an MD thesis and for a MMedSci dissertation in Medical Education.

Relevant publications:

Cantor AM, Rigby CC, Beck PR, Mangion D

Neurofibromatosis, phaeochromocytoma, and somatostatinoma.

Br Med J (Clin Res Ed) 1982 Dec 4;285(6355):1618-9

Mangion DM

Pulmonary embolism--incidence and prognosis in hospitalized elderly. Postgrad Med J 1989 Nov;65(769):814-7

Admani AK, Mangion DM, Naik DR

Extracranial carotid artery stenosis: prevalence and associated risk factors in elderly stroke patients. Atherosclerosis 1991 Jan;86(1):31-7

Mangion DM, Hawley MS, Norcliffe D

Lower limb arterial disease: assessment of risk factors in an elderly population.

Atherosclerosis 1991 Nov;91(1-2):137-43

Mangion DM, Platt JS, Syam V

Alcohol and acute medical admission of elderly people.

Age Ageing 1992 Sep;21(5):362-7

Mangion DM, Roy S

Serum lipids and coronary heart disease in British elderly.

Postgrad Med J 1993 Aug;69(814):609-14

Prevalence of Vascular Risk Factors and their correlation with Vascular Disease in an Elderly Out Patient Population.

MD thesis. University of Sheffield 2000

Munshi SK, Mangion D, Petit A, Eveson D, Robinson T, Lo TC. Changing trends of antithrombotic therapy in atrial fibrillation.

Age Ageing. 2003 Mar;32(2):236-8